## **Minutes**

## University Committee on Courses and Curricula April 17, 2010

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Tim Barnett, Angi Bourgeois, Russell Carr, Adele Crudden,

Carlen Henington, Jackie Edwards-He nry, Delores Hudson, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Tomm y Parker, Jon Rezek, Em ily Schultz, Jack Sm ith, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, David Thompson, Robert Wolverton, Sheri Worthy,

and Shelby Balius

EXCUSED: Amy Adkerson, Grady Dixon, Kathy Huffma n, Karin Lee, and Erdogan

Memili

UNEXCUSED: None

PROXY: Bob Wolverton for Patt Matthes; Clyde Herring for John Rigsby

GUEST: Joe Wilmoth and Tommy Phillips, Hum an Sciences; Jeff Adkerson, PGM;

Clyde Herring, Accountancy; Pat D onohoe and Mike Nosser, Electrical and Computer Engineering; and Sylvia Byrd, F ood, Nutrition, and Health

Promotion

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 1: 00 on Friday, April 17, 2009, in Room 328 of the Union. Chamblee thanked David T hompson, Carlen Henington, and Jackie Edwards-Henry for serving on the comm ittee. Dr. Gary Jackson, In terim Associate Vice -President for Academ ic Affairs, read a letter from Dr. Jerry Gilbert, Provost and Executive Vice-President, to Chamblee for his commitment and diligent service as Chair of the UCCC. Likewise, Butch Stokes, Registrar, and Sharon Nobles, Associate Register ara, thanked Chamblee for his service to the UCCC during his time as a member and Chair of the committee. Chamblee introduced Joe Wilmoth and Tommy Phillips from Human Sciences, Jeff Adkerson from the PGM program, Clyde Herring from Accountancy, Pat Donohoe and Mike Nosser from Electrical and Computer Engineering, and Sylvia Byrd from Food, Nutrition, and Health Promotion. Palmer moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the minutes from the March 25, 2010 meeting. The motion passed unanimously.

Bourgeois moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the modification of MKT 2221 PGM Level I Seminar. Adkerson explained that the Nationa 1 PGM Board was making modification to the PGM curriculum and the modification of MKT 2221 is part of several modifications that will be made to courses to material eet the revised PG accreditation standards. The motion passed unanimously.

Bourgeois moved, seconded by Palm er, to appr ove the modification of ACC 4203 Accounting Internship, and the modification of the BBA in Accountancy. Herring stated the change to the Accounting Internship would allow students to receive credit hours that more accurately reflect the internship experience and length. The motion passed unanimously.

Dandass moved, seconded by Palm er, to ad d ECE 4763/6763 Inform ation and Com puter Security, ECE 3213 Introduction to Solid State Electronics, and the modification of the Bachelor

of Science in E lectrical Engineering degree, and the Bachelor of Science in Com puter Engineering degree. Donohoe provided inf ormation on the course additions, degree modifications, and responded to questions rega rding a letter from Physics concerning the deletion of Physics III from the degree programs. The motion passed with one abstention.

Carr moved, seconded by Palm er, to approve the AOCE offering of FNH 4353/6353 Nutrition throughout the Life Cycle and HS 4353/6353 Nutri tion throughout the Life Cycle. Byrd stated that the course would be taken by undergraduate student in the BSIS program and in both the Human Sciences and Food and Nutrition programs, and that graduate students in Food, Nutrition, and Health Promotion program would take the course. The motion passed unanimously.

Worthy moved, seconded by Palm er to approve the addition of HS 8000 Research/Thesis, HS 8113 Trends in Infant and Child Developm ent, HS 8313 Contemporary Youth Issues, HS 8413 Issues in Family Studies, HS 8423 Development of Intimate Relationships, HS 8813 Seminar in Human Development and Family Studies, HS 8823 Advanced Theories of Human Development and Family Studies, HS 8833 Foundations of Human Development and Family Studies, HS 8853 Current Issues in Hum an Development and Fa mily Studies, HS 9000 Research/Dissertation, a Master of Science in H uman Development and Fa mily Studies, and a Doctor of Philosophy in Human Development and Family Studies. Questions were raised about duplication with existing courses and if the Human Sciences Departm ent had communicated inform ation about the new courses with other departm ents. Worthy stated that em ails asking for letter of support had been sent to several departm ents. She also stated the departm ent of Counselor E ducation and Educational Psychology had indicated that they believed the new courses would duplicate som e of their existing courses. W orthy said, that Dr Gary Jackson, di rector of the School of Hum an Sciences, had made additional contacts with the Counselor Ed & Ed Ps ych department head to resolve the issue of duplication, how ever, Jackson did not receive a respons e. It was noted that the curriculum proposal contained docum entation requesting letters of support. The motion was approved by an 8-4-1 vote.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the modification of ENS 2102 Introduction to Environmental Science, and the C ertificate in Environmental Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer m oved, seconded by Edwar ds-Henry, to approve the addition of ART 4123 Screen Printing for Graphic Design. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer m oved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the ;m edication of BIO 2004 Hum Anatomy, BIO 2014 Hum an Physiology, BIO 8011 Seminar I, and BIO 8021 Sem inar II. The proposals for BIO 2004 and BIO 2014 did not contain a copy of the current syllabi. Wolverton moved, seconded by Carr, to table BIO 2004 and BIO 2014. The motion to table passed unanimously. The original motion to approve BIO 8011 and BIO 8021 passed unanimously.

Palmer m oved, seconded by Henington, to a Literature, EN 2223 English L iterature, EN Literature, EN 2273 World Literature, EN Composition, EN 4333/6333 Literature of the Language, EN 4633/6633 Sociolinguistics, E Novel, EN 4703/6703 English Literature of Literature of the Seventeenth Century, EN 4733/6733 Eighteenth-Century Literature. The motion passed unanimously.

pprove the modificatio n of EN 2213 English 2243 Am erican Literature, EN 2253 Am erican 2283 W orld Literature, EN 3414 Advanced South, EN 4413/6413 History of the Englis h N 4643/6463 The Eighteenth-Century British the Sixteenth Century, EN 4713/6713 English 4723/6723 The Restoration and the Swift, and EN

Carr moved, seconded by W olverton, to approve the deletion of FLS 4443 Modernism o. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to ap prove the ad dition of GR 4343/6343 Advanced Remote Sensing and GR 8333 Field Techniques in Remote Sensing. It was noted that the contact hours did not meet the minimum requirements. Wolverton moved, seconded by Carr, to table GR 4343/6343 and GR 8333. The motion passed with one abstention.

Palmer m oved, seconded by Henington, to ap prove the addition of AAS 4938 and HI 4938 African Americans and the Law. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Worthy, to approve the addition of PHI 3313 Environmental Ethics. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the deletion of SO 8203 Data Management Social Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by W olverton to approve the addition of LSK 2010 Praxis: Academ ic Core Enrich ment. Swortzel stated that Hum an Science and Ag Inf ormation Science e students should also be allowed to take the course becau se some students in these major are required to take the Praxis. The motion passed contingent, with one abstention, on allowing Human Science and Ag Information Science students to take the course.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of ME 4643 Automation of Mechanical Systems. The motion passed unanimously.

Dandass moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the addition of ECE 4763/6763 Inform ation and Computer Security, and ECE 3213 Introduc tion to S olid S tate E lectronics. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Wolverton to approve the addition of CE 4733/6733 Construction Engineering Equipment and Methods. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by W olverton, to approve the modification of FO 8293 Master of Forestry Professional Paper, and the addition of WF 8424 Applied Aquatic Biogeochem istry. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr m oved, seconded by W olverton, to remove from the table CVM 5033 Veterinary Physiology I, CVM 5083 Veterinary Physiology II, CVM 5122 Anesthesia and P harmacology. The original motion to approve CVM 5033, CVM 5083, and CVM 5122 passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Palm er, to approve the deletion of CVM 5444 Clinical Small Anim al Science, the addition of CVM 6021 Essentials in Research Practice and Professionalism, and CVM 8993 Functional Genomics, and the deletion of CVM 5012 Veterinary informatics and Evidence-based Medicine. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Palm er, to approve the medication to the Bachelor of Science in Agricultural Science. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palm er, to approve the modification to the Bachelor of Science in Horticulture. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palmer to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Biological Science and Master of Science in Biological Science. The modification would create a 5-Year BS and MS degree program. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palm er to appr ove the modification of the Bachelor of Arts in History, and the Master of Arts in History. The medication would create a 5-Year BA and MA degree program. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Palm er, to approve the modification of the Master of Science in Geosciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved seconded by Wolverton, to approve the AOCE offering of HS 3673 Environments of Special Needs. It was noted that the course is cross-listed with ID 3673, however the proposal for the ID course had not been submitted. Carr moved, seconded by Palmer, to table HS 3673. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Palmer m oved, seconded by Henington, to a pprove the AOCE offering of HI 4193 U.S. Environmental History and HI 4653/6653 History of Science and Technology. Questions were raised about the intended audience and need for the HI 4193 to be of fered through AOCE. The information was not covered in the proposal; ho wever it was addressed in the proposal for HI 4653/6653. Wolverton moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry to table HI 4193. The motion to table HI 4193 passed unanimously.

Bourgeois moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the AOCE offering of BIS 6113 BIS Security Management, BIS 6513 Microcom puters/Networks, BIS 6523 Advanced Languages II, AOCE 6533 Decision Support System s, BIS 8513 Bu siness Telecommuni cations, BIS 8112 Management Information Technology System s, BIS 8753 Information System's Collaborative Project, BIS 8313 Advanced Data base Design Adm inistration, and the Master of Science in Information System's, and the graduate certific ate in Information System's. The motion pas sed unanimously.

Thompson moved, seconded by Palm er, to a pprove the AOCE offering of ASE 4423/6423 Introduction to Computational Fluid Dynamics, and ASE 4433/6433 Fundamentals of Numerical Grid Generation. The motion passed unanimously.

Dandass moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the AOCE offering of the Master of Science in Computer Science, and CSE 8843, Complexity of Sequential and Parallel Algorithms, CSE 8833 Algorithms, CSE 8813 Theory of Computation, CSE 8673 Machine Learning, CSE 8433 Advanced Computer Graphics, CSE 8283 Empirical Software Engineering, CSE 8263Software Verification and Validation, CSE 8163 Parallel and Distributed Scientific Computing, CSE 8153 Advanced Data Communications, CSE 4833/6833 Introduction to Algorithms, CSE 4723/6723 Compiler Construction, CSE 4713/6713 Programming Languages, CSE 4663/6663 Human Computer Interaction, CSE 4653/6653 Cognitive Science, CSE 4633/6633 Artificial Intelligence, CSE 4503/6503 Database Management Systems, CSE 4413/6413 Principles of Computer Graphics, CSE 4383/6383 Cryptography and Network Security, CSE 4233/6233 Software Architecture and Design Paradigm, CSE 4163/6163 Designing Parallel Algorithms, and CSE 3813 Introduction to Formal Languages and Automata. The motion passed unanimously.

Henington moved, seconded by Edwards-Henry, to approve the AOCE offering of EM 8113 Theory of Continuous Media. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr m oved, seconded by W olverton, to appr ove the add ition of FNH 2293 Individual and Family Nutrition and H S 2293 Individual and Fa mily Nutrition to the Na tural Science category of the General Education Curriculum. The motion passed unanimously.

Thompson moved, seconded by Henington and Edwards-Henry, to adjourn at 4:15.